

Ryan Teliczan

Senior Web Developer

Seattle, WA

970.819.3429

www.RyanTeliczan.com

Overview

Senior web developer with front end emphasis for over a decade, focused on creating professional websites for a variety of business sectors. Usability-oriented approach to design with very clean and solid coding abilities, and excellent communication skills. Motivated self-starter who loves a good challenge.

Experience

Verathon / Web Developer

2017 - 2018

Consultation, design, coding, SEO, troubleshooting, maintenance of Verathon's corporate WordPress website.

Verathon.com

AT Media Studio / Senior Web Developer

2012 - PRESENT

Consultation, design, coding, SEO, copy editing, image optimization, and maintenance of all of AT Media Studio's client websites.

www.ATmediastudio.com

RT Web Studio / Owner and Web Developer

2004 - PRESENT

Consultation, website design, website coding, website maintenance, graphic design, copy writing, SEO, image optimization, online marketing.

www.RTWebStudio.com

Various Agencies / Contract Developer

2004 - PRESENT

I have worked with the following agencies: Pyramid Communications, Creative Circle, Peak Creative, Cull Group, Sol Design.

TCM Counseling / Volunteer Web Developer

2017-PRESENT

I volunteer my time and skills for a non-profit mental health clinic. Work includes design/development of event landing pages, PayPal integration, general maintenance.

<http://www.tcmcounseling.org/>

Skills

- LAMP (Linux, Apache, MySQL, PHP)
- HTML5
- CSS3
- Javascript
- jQuery
- XML
- JSON
- Bootstrap
- Wordpress
- Drupal
- Joomla
- React
- Angular
- Node.js
- SCSS
- LESS
- Python
- Pug
- Bash
- Google Analytics
- SEO

Education

Ashford University / B.A. Organizational Management
2008

Grand Rapids Community College / Associate in Arts
2006